MEETING DATE: 08/08/2022

TOWN OF LOS GATOS ITEMNO: 7
FINANCE COMMISSION REPORT ADDENDUM
DATE: August 2, 2022
TO: Finance Commission
FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager
SUBJECT: Receive Financial Information and Initiate Review of the Town’s Structural

Deficit per Town Council Directive.

REMARKS:

Attachment 11 contains public comments received between 11:00 a.m., Thursday, August 4,
2022, and 11:01 a.m., Friday, August 5, 2022.

Previous Attachments:

Finance Commission April 26, 2021
Finance Commission May 3, 2021
Finance Commission May 3, 2021
Finance Commission 1% Scenarios
Finance Commission May 10, 2021
PD Expenditures

Town Bargaining Groups

North 40 Analysis

. Labor Agreement Summary 2022
10. Vice Chair Communication
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Attachments with this Addendum:

11. Public comment received between 11:00 a.m., Thursday, August 4, 2022, and 11:01 a.m.,
Friday, August 5, 2022.

PREPARED BY: Arn Andrews
Assistant Town Manager

Reviewed by: Town Manager, Town Attorney, and Interim Finance Director
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